


Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA

Director, Access to Information

City Clerk’s Department, City of Vancouver
Email: Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
Telephone: 604.873.7999

Encl.
:jb
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Cumerlato, Lucia

From;
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Chad and Jon,

Cumerlato, Lucia

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 1:26 PM

'‘chad@thepint.ca' (chad@thepint.ca); 'jon.sharun@venexocorp.com'

CLARKE, Alex; Osei-Appiah, Edward MEM:.EX (Edward.OseiAppiah@gov.bc.ca); DOMINO
(CITYVAN)

The Pint Public House - 475 Abbott Street

20160615131749117.pdf

Attached is a follow up letter to the meeting which was held with you both on May 17, 2016,

We continue to observe issues with the Pint that require the attention of the VPD.
Please review your operational procedures and take the necessary steps so we don't have to take further enforcement

action.

We appreciate your diligence in dealing with the issues.

Regards,

Lucia

Lucia Cumerlato | Liquor Licence Coordinator | Licensing and Inspections | City of Vancouver t 604,871.6461 |f
604.871.6394 | e lucia.cumerlato@vancouver.ca










Cumerlato, Lucia

From: Kuhlmann, Thor

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:28 PM
To: Cumerlato, Lucia

Subject: Jon

Jon.sharun@venexocorp.com

Thor Kuhlmann
Senior Policy Analyst | City of Vancouver | 604.871.6844 |



From: Joe, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 10:22 AM
To: Hicks, Sarah; CLARKE, Alex; Edward.OseiAppiah@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: The Pint - request for extended hours - July 31, 2016

The last complaint | see in Prism is in May 2015 (can’t find the complaint in Domino). They have been noted on most
LIMA reports over the last while as being overcrowded, over intoxicating patrons and patrons in line being aggressive to
residents in the area. Ed brought them in for a compliance meeting on May 17" of this year. We sent them a warning
letter on June 15™.

They have been in operation at this location since 2012.

From: Hicks, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Joe, Cathy; CLARKE, Alex; Edward.OseiAppiah@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: The Pint - request for extended hours - July 31, 2016

Any complaints on file for us? How long have they been operational?

Sarah Hicks

Deputy Chief Licence Inspector

Licence Office Manager

City Of Vancouver

Licences & Inspections

Tel: 604.873.7546 Email: sarah.hicks@vancouver.ca
vancouver.ca/inspections

From: Joe, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Hicks, Sarah; CLARKE, Alex; Edward.OseiAppiah@gov.bc.ca
Subject: The Pint - request for extended hours - July 31, 2016

Hi everyone,
We have a request by the Pint to temporarily extend their hours on Sunday, July 31, 2016 (BC Day long weekend) from:

9amto2amto
9amto3am

Alex — they were mentioned in the LIMA report from the weekend but you said they were proactive in contacting
members regarding an ejection.

Are we OK with granting them this request for the BC Day long weekend? Thoughts? | would like to sign off on this
today if we are in agreement that they are good to go as I’'m away for the rest of the week starting tomorrow.

Thanks!

Cathy



From: Bert Hick <bert@risingtideconsultants.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4:34 PM
To: Toma, Andreea; cathy_joe@vancouver.ca; Hicks, Sarah
Subject: Requesting a meeting

I would like to request a meeting with you three in the next several days to finalize some issues relative to the
Trump Towers Hotel, The Pint and the Vancouver Lawn & Tennis Club. We will work to make ourselves

available for your schedule.
Thanks so much,

Bert



From: Joe, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 4:12 PM

To: Hicks, Sarah

Subject: FW: Pint Public House - 475 Abbott Street

Attachments: Ltr from Andrew Gay to City of Vancouver July 11, 2016.pdf
Sarah,

This is a copy of the letter that Bert was referring to when you spoke to him. Should | set up a meeting with them?

Cathy

From: Bert Hick [mailto:bert@risingtideconsultants.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Joe, Cathy

Cc: CLARKE, Alex; 'Andrew D. Gay'; 'Jon Sharun Venexo'; '‘Chad Murphy'
Subject: Pint Public House - 475 Abbott Street

Cathy:
This email is further to a conversation we had.

Attached is a copy of a letter sent by courier on July 11, 2016 from Andrew Gay of Gudmundseth Mickelson Law Firm to
Lucia Cumerlato. When we spoke about this you indicated that you had not had an opportunity to see this letter.

We would be much obliged if we could have a discussion with the City with respect to this letter and the enhanced
measures the Pint Public House is taking to deal with the City’s concerns as outlined in the letter of June 15 from Lucia
Cumerlato to the licensee in which she requested a response.

In the meantime, the Pint Public House has moved forward to implement significant changes which are under way. In
the meantime, the Pint Public House would also like to proceed with future temporary change applications because we
do believe that the proposed measures that are set forth in Mr. Gay’s letter should address the City’s concerns. Our

client is committed to working with the City of Vancouver and the Vancouver Police Department on these issues.

| would be much obliged if you could reach out to us once you have had an opportunity to review Andrew’s letter and
perhaps we could set up a follow up meeting in early August to discuss in more detail.

Thank you very much

Bert Hick
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that are made inside or outside the establishment so that our client can determine (a) whether they
are issues caused by the Pint; (b) if so, why internal policies have not been followed; (c) whether
disciplinary action needs to be taken against staff; and (d) whether new protocols need to be
implemented or existing ones refined. Our client will of course make its own observations in this

regard, but more information is always beneficial.
Email from Ms. Tio dated July 8, 2016

On July 8, 2016, Arlene Tio advised our client that the City would not grant their request for
extended hours on July 31, 2016 due to “outstanding issues”. No further explanation was provided
by Ms. Tio. In light of the content of this letter, we request that the City reconsider its decision in
relation to the temporary hour extension for July 31. Moreover, the reference in Ms. Tio’s email
to “outstanding issues” is too vague and the City needs to provide particulars of the issues that it
believes remain outstanding so that our client can respond appropriately.

Yours sincerely,

GUDMUNDSETH MICKELSON LLP

7

ADG/

ce. Edward Osei-Appiah, Liquor Inspector
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch
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